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CHRISTIAN BOENISCH
COUNTY COUNSEL O
e
TODD SADLO :
JUIY 10’ 2014 SENIOR ASSISTANT COUNTY%UNSEL
CAROL ANN WHITE
MEMORANDUM PARALEGAL
TO: Bidders and other interested persons
FROM: Todd Sadlo, Senior Assistant County Counsel |
RE: Notice of Intent to Award a Contract to Earlybird, Inc. for the

Multiple County Buildings Roofing Treatment Project

On June 12, 2014, at 4:00 pm, Yamhill County opened bids submitted in
response to its Request for Bids for the above referenced project.

Two bids were received, one from Mike Johnson Distributing, Inc., and the
other from Earlybird, Inc. The bid of Earlybird, Inc. was the lowest qualifying
bid. Mike Johnson Distributing, Inc.’s bid (base bid and alternates) totaled
$178,750, and Earlybird, Inc.’s bid (base bid and alternates) totaled $172,225.

On July 10, 2014, the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners adopted
Board Order 14- 2497, tentatively accepting the bid of Earlybird, Inc. and
authorizing this notice of intent to award. This memorandum constitutes Yamhill
County’s notice of its intent to enter into a contract for the Multiple County
Buildings Roofing Treatment Project with Earlybird, Inc.

Any protest of this notice of intent to award a contract for the Multiple
County Buildings Roofing Treatment Project must be filed with the Yamhill
County Board of Commissioners at the above address not later than 5:00 pm on
Thursday, July 17, 2014. Any protest of this notice of intent to award will be
managed by the Yambhill County Board of Commissioners or its designee.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

/1019 by Board Order
#_ 14392
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